
Hernandez, Alysha

From: Musick, Jason
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 10:46 AM
To: Hernandez, Alysha
Subject: FW: FW: Twentymile Coal, LLC - NOV CV- 2011005 Abatement

Attachments: Field Report - Ross Pit 101211.pdf; IMG_0046.JPG; IMG_0047.JPG

From: Nettleton, Jerry [ma ilto :JNettleton@ pea bodyenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 10:40 AM
To: Musick, Jason
Cc: Davis, E. Jason; Berdine, Mike; Wallace, Dave; Long, Dave L
Subject: RE: FW: Twentymile Coal, LLC - NOV CV- 2011005 Abatement

Jason —

Attached is a field report and photos (sent as three a -mails due to size) from our Wednesday, October 12th final
inspection of the completed abatement activities, for the above - referenced NOV. The following summarizes the current
status of the NOV abatement activities:

All waste material has been removed from Deakin's Pit and transported to Twentymile, and the prior stockpile

area has been cleaned -up to bare soil

Bower has completed processing and segregation of the waste materials at the Ross Pit, and has transported all
of the fines (No. 4 product, as identified in 09/28 Report) to Twentymile for placement and disposal in the Coal
Refuse Disposal Area

All of the intermediate coally material (Nos. 2 and 3 products) has also been transported to Twentymile, where
it has been windrowed adjacent to the Run -of -Mine Coal Stockpile, and incorporated into the Washplant feed,

after being inspected for any debris

Bower has completed removal and segregation of all debris (ie: wood, metal, cable and hose, concrete block,
etc.) from the coarse reject material from the initial grizzly, has loaded and transported all coal and rock from
the coarse product to Twentymile, and was completing loading of the final truckload of debris at the time of the

inspection for transport to the Twin Landfill

Cleanup of the previous stockpile areas and the area under and around the screening plant had been completed
down to bare soil

Based on our site observations, and the information provided in this report, the final abatement step was completed

today, and the sites (Deakins and Ross Pits) are ready for the CDRMS's verification inspection. Based on our subsequent
phone conversation, the final verification inspection is scheduled for 1:00PM on Wednesday, October 191h -

Best regards,

Jerry

Jerry M. Nettleton
Environmental Manager
Twentymile Coal, LLC
29515 RCR27

Oak Creek, Colorado 80467



970.870.2712
jnettletonpeabodyenerg

E -mailDisclaimer: Theinformationcontainedinthise-mail, andinanyaccompanyingdocuments, may
constituteconfidentialand /orlegallyprivilegedinformation. Theinformationisintendedonlyforuseby
thedesignatedrecipient. Ifyouarenottheintendedrecipient (orresponsibleforthedeliveryofthe
messagetotheintendedrecipient), youareherebynotifiedthatanydissemination, distribution, copying,
orotheruseof, ortakingofanyactioninrelianceonthise-mailisstrictlyprohibited. Ifyouhave
receivedthisemailcommunicationinerror, pleasenotifythesenderimmediatelyanddeletethemessage
fromyoursystem.



TWENTYMILE COAL, LLC FIELD REPORT

Date:

Location: ; k7

Conditions: 
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TC Personnel: 11

Persons Contacted:

Purpose of Field Visit:
S'elle -C-e7.
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